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Craig Kutil

From: Rajeev Chopra
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 2:27 PM
To: Craig Kutil
Subject: Re: Equivalency Question

Hi Craig, based on SLO’s I would say definitely “NO”. It seems more of Business field and skills… 
 
Take care, 
Rajeev 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Craig Kutil <CKutil@laspositascollege.edu> 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 1:14:09 PM 
To: Rajeev Chopra <RChopra@laspositascollege.edu> 
Subject: Equivalency Question  
  
Hi Rajeev, 
  
I have a course BUS 101 Introduction to Business from the University of Nevada, and the evaluators wish to know if it is 
equivalent to our BUSN 40.  Doesn’t seem like it to me, but below is all I could find about it: 
  

BUS 101 - INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS 

(3 units) 

Survey of business majors and careers. Includes overview of current business issues, trends and 
practices. 
 
Prerequisite(s): Freshmen standing. 
 
Units of Lecture: 3 
Offered: Every Fall and Spring 
 
Student Learning Outcomes 
Upon completion of this course, students will be able to: 
1. utilize and understand advising resources to create individual academic plans and identify 
graduation requirements. 
2. identify academic and professional goals based on personality traits and personal strengths. 
3. develop better understanding and knowledge of College of Business majors, business careers, 
campus resources, and opportunities for involvement in on-campus activities. 
4. develop and demonstrate critical thinking skills. 
  
  
I know that isn’t much to go on, but do you think if a student took this course it would be generally equivalent to our 
BUSN 40? 
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Thanks! 
  
Craig Kutil 
  
Articulation Officer 
Professor, Mathematics 
Instructor, Martial Arts 
Vice President, Academic Senate 
Faculty at Large, Faculty Association 
Co‐Chair, Educational Support Services Committee 
Advisor (ASCCC), ICAS – IGETC Standards Subcommittee 
Member (ASCCC), C‐ID AO Subgroup 
Las Positas College 
(925) 424‐1346 
http://laspositascollege.edu/faculty/ckutil 
http://www.laspositascollege.edu/lpcarticulation/ 
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CLOSED EVALUATION

UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA-RENO

BUS 101 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS

Survey of business majors and careers. Includes overview of current business issues, trends and practices.

Units: 3

Lecture hours: 3

Prerequisite: Prerequisite(s): Freshmen standing.

Department: BUSINESS

Source catalog: University of Nevada Reno 2019-2020

Course history: View Detail 

LAS POSITAS COLLEGE

BUSN 40 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS

A multidisciplinary examination and introduction to business operations within the U.S. and internationally. Provides

an overview of global economic systems, business formations, business ethics and laws, general accounting

practices and financing, facility location and layout, production, organizational structures and management functions.

Fundamentals of risk management, marketing, human resources, and employee motivation are covered.

Demonstrates how culture, society, and external business environments impact a business’ ability to achieve its

organizational goals. 54 hours lecture. Transfer: CSU, UC; Course Identification Numbering System: BUS 110. Degree

Applicable, Credit.

Units: 3

Recommended: ENG 1A

Department: BUSINESS

Source catalog: Las Positas College 2019-2020

Course history: View Detail 

EVALUATION DETAIL
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Create Date:

9/3/2021 9:12:50 AM

Created by:

Santos, Jocelyn - Student Records Evaluator

Comment:

Close Note:

ACTIVITY LOG


11/7/2021 9:50:46 PM [++Kutil, Craig] Delete EQ:

9/16/2021 1:22:32 PM [Santos, Jocelyn] Close:

9/16/2021 1:22:32 PM [Santos, Jocelyn] Post To EQ:

9/13/2021 2:29:56 PM [++Kutil, Craig] Deny: Per discipline faculty, UNR course is not similar to ours.

9/3/2021 9:12:52 AM [Santos, Jocelyn] Request initiated. Assigned to Craig ++Kutil

9/3/2021 9:12:51 AM [Santos, Jocelyn] Proposed equivalent course: BUSN 40
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